
1 
 

 

 

BID ADDENDUM NO. 3 

BEST ROADS MUTUAL WATER COMPANY WATER SYSTEM 

CONSOLIDATION PROJECT, CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER 

RESOURCES GRANT AGREEMENT NO 4600015596. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12/26/2024 

Approved by: 

 Rob Hillebrecht, P.E. 

Principal Engineer 

 

 

  



2 
 

1. Introduction 

This addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original bidding 

documents issued on November 11, 2024. All bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum 

in their bid submission.  

Failure to acknowledge Addendum 3 may be grounds for rejection of a bid. 

All bids must be delivered in a sealed envelope by 3:00 PM on Tuesday, January 7, 2025. 

 

2. Questions from Bidders and Official Answers by Sunnyslope 

Written Questions Submitted After Addendum No. 1 Was Issued 

No. Date Contractor Question Answer 

1 12/16/2024 Graniterock Ariticle 7 of the bid form 

conflicts with Article 29 of the 

Instructions to Bidders. Can we 

get clarification as to which forms 

are due with the bid? 

 

Article 29 from the Instructions to 

Bidders is correct list of documents 

required with the Bid. In Article 7, strike 

“(b) Designation of Equipment or 

Material Manufacturers” and strike “(f) 

Bidder’s References”. Those documents 

were not provided in the bid forms and 

are not required with this Bid. 

2 12/26/2025  Is any of the work at the Foxhill 

Tank that was talked about in the 

pre-bid meeting included in the 

project? 

No, contrary to what was described in 

the pre-bid meeting, there will not be 

any work done at the Foxhill Tank site.  

3 12/26/2025  Is there any ACP pipe at the Well 

5 site that must be cut or disposed 

of? 

Yes, based on Sunnyslope’s records the 

piping at Well 5 transitions from steel to 

ACP when it goes underground. The 

section of ACP from where piping 

currently undergrounds to the new 

undergrounding and tie in point must be 

removed and disposed of by the 

contractor. This supersedes Question 8 

of Addendum 1. 

4 12/26/2025  How much space may the 

contractor have at Well 5 to stage 

equipment and materials? 

Sunnyslope needs 24/7 access to the 

well site and existing equipment 

including the trailer mounted generator. 

Contractor may utilize the entire site as 

long as access is provided for 

Sunnyslope staff. 

5 12/26/2025  How long can Well 5 be off line 

for the piping work? 

Sunnyslope would prefer for the well to 

be off line for less than 3 weeks for the 

piping work. Contractor shall coordinate 
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with Sunnyslope to minimize the down 

time. 

6 12/26/2025  What testing will be required for 

Well 5 piping? 

Hydrostatic, disinfection, and 

bacteriological testing are all required of 

the new piping at Well 5. To accomplish 

this the contractor shall lay short of the 

tie in points and install a plate at the well 

connection. After passing all testing, 

contractor shall remove the plate and 

make the final underground connections. 

 


